Denise Oates

From: Judy Boutiette <judy.boutiette@wpsk12.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:21 PM

To: postings

Cc: Suzy Veilleux; Colleen Guida; Tom Flynn; Doug Lyons; Chris Callanan

Subject: PLEASE POST: Wakefield School Committee Policy and Communications Subcommittee

Meeting Agenda

Wakefield School Committee
Policy and Communications Subcommittee
Tuesday, August 27, 2019 ~

6:00 p.m.

Superintendent's Conference Room

[ &)

Wakefield Memorial High School A

~J

60 Farm Street

Wakefield, MA 01880

AGENDA

The matters listed below are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair that may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items may,
in fact, be discussed and other items not listed may be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.

1. Welcome, Call to Order

2. Subcommittee "Charter"/Mission Discussion

3. Follow Up:
- Social Media Guideline Review
- Nut-free Environment Policy

4. Communication: What to Communicate, Which Channels to Use,
Who can Help.

5. New Business

6. Next Meeting



7. Adjournment

Judy Boutiette
Wakefield School Committee Clerk

#CentralOffice



